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From: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>

Sent: 17 April 2019 15:35

To: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

Cc: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>; Jason, The JET Group
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>; Adam Linton <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: London Meetings

Hi Aubrey,

Yes agreed, as discussed | was planning to come down and meet senior staff
once | had concrete information from the accountants. When | have confirmed
the date of the second meeting with CP/MP we can arrange a good time to meet
the senior staff.

Thanks
Adam

On 17 Apr 2019, at 14:39, Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

wrote:

Hi Adam

| gather you are meeting Mehul/Chandrakant Patel next week, Thursday 25th

April to discuss shareholding issues based on 'preliminary/informal’
accounts data.

| also believe you are having a secondary meeting with 'the Patels' and

perhaps with Albie Turner the following week based on more 'formal/audited’
numbers. | believe 'around’ the secondary meeting would be most appropriate
to meet Senior staff members here about possible future plans as formal
rather than informal data is key after 12-18 months of 'false starts', along

with 'false promises' on senior staff shareholdings. These MUST involve
myself, Jason, Alec and Adam Linton. | can confirm that IF you desire Mr
Pettman to join then 'some' of those Senior members of many years service
will refuse to attend, clearly its your prerogative to meet him

independently if you wish.

Once you have finalised the 'shareholder' dates please do let me know so |

can organise.

Thanks

Aubrey

<https://t.sidekickopen70.com/s2t/0/5/f18dQhb0S7n28cNIWfW5xDW_F2zGCvGW40Fv_6
2SXv86N6WO0__ 4S9Tq2N8qISJv1CmJVi2bFwTWO037?si=8000000004872272&pi=e5488d0a-6b4c
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Jason

Jason
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